THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5%) Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

December 5, 2023

PROJECT NAME:

SOLICITATION NO:

RE:

Miscellaneous Asphalt Paving
RFP #B241012

ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Questions:

Question #1:

Response:

Question #2:

Response:

Question #3:

Response:
Question #4

Response:

Question #5:

Response:
Question #6

Response:

We would like to see if we can bid on this RFP but we’re having trouble finding a description of the type of
equipment, capabilities, what’s needed exactly. Would you have something that provides this information?

The roadways will be grouped into two areas, West of I-45 and East of I-45. Two notices to proceed (NTP) will be
issued by the County for each respective area in accordance with Section M Summary of Work Paragraph I sub
para a of the Special Provisions.

Is TY-D PG64-22 Rap allowed or is a virgin mix required?

Allowable RAP content must comply with TxDOT Item 340, see section M Summary of Work Paragraph II sub
Para b of the Special Provisions..

Will Milling be required or will this just be an overlay of an existing surface?
This will be an overlay of n existing surface, please see Section A. Purpose of the Special Provisions.
Will there be any manhole or valve adjustments be required?

Roadways located in Dickinson, San Leon, an Bacliff will be the only areas that the local MUD will need to be
contacted in advance coordination for any adjustments to be made.

Is there a better map showing the locations for each roadway?
Yes.
Will the county be providing all the testing?

Yes.
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If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing Agent, via e-
mail at rufus.crowder@.co.calveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5%) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids(@ co.galveston.tx.us

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.
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